

## Ishola Oluwakemi Yewande

**Location:** 12312 Foyette Lane, Upper Marlboro MD 20772 **Mobile:** +1 240-906-7929

**Email:** [oluwakemiikp@gmail.com](mailto:oluwakemiikp@gmail.com)

### QUALIFICATION & SKILLS

Dedicated senior registered nurse (RN State of Texas, BSN & RN Nigeria) with specialty in medical surgical nursing and superb evaluation and treatment planning skills which spans through for over 15 years of my career. Known to deliver patient-centered, quality care with the ability to remain calm under pressure and creative

- surgery preparation & post-surgical management
- Monitoring of blood transfusion
- X-ray view box
- Dressing trolley & wound care
- Medication administration & injection
- Supervision of junior nurses
- Postpartum care
- Fetal heart monitoring and contraction
- Stethoscope/Sphygmomanometer apparatus
- Nasogastric tube feeding
- Management of intravenous fluids
- Patient admission & discharging
- Observation of vital signs
- Management of ventilator & IV fluids
- Suctioning machine & pulse oximeter
- Incubator care & neonatal bathing
- Abdominal examination
- Suturing of lacerations

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

University College Hospital Ibadan, Nigeria

01/2018 - Date

#### **Assistant Chief Nursing Officer Medical/Surgical unit**

- Effectively manage care for an average of 20 clients per day with 32 beds
- Teaching student nurses on patient care techniques, pre and post-surgical intervention
- Supervising ward assistants in their allocation of inventories and care of equipment
- Utilize nursing procedure effectively in conducting a complete assessment and development of individualize care-plan
- Recording accurate data daily and maintain health records in accordance with existing laws
- Collaborate with the medical team daily in coordinating patient care, address needs and provide timely intervention

University College Hospital Ibadan, Nigeria

01/2015 – 12/2018

#### **Senior Nursing Officer Neuro - Surgical unit**

- Served as a preceptor to both new RNs and students
- Served as a charge RN during shifts, ensuring flow and safety of patients and staff
- Educated patient daily on medication regime, exams, treatment and plan of care
- Implemented health education to patients and their family on the course and prevent of illness

University College Hospital Ibadan, Nigeria

03/2011 – 12/2014

#### **Nursing Officer I Obstetrics & Gynecology unit**

- Assessed patient conditions and assisted physicians with exams
- Answered patient questions and responded to follow-up calls and emails
- Performed various testing procedures with physician supervision
- Maintain an updated inventories of department supplies
- Provided pre-op and post-op assistance with surgical cases

Oyo State Hospital, Nigeria

01/2008 – 02/2011

#### **Principal Nursing Officer Lying-in unit**

- Matron in charge of the lying-in ward and general supervision
- Provided timely care for newly delivered babies and perineum care to their mothers
- Provided health education to mothers concerning the care of their new born
- Supervised the admission and discharging of patients

Oyo State Hospital, Nigeria

12/2001 – 12/2007

**Nursing Officer I Outpatient Unit**

- Monitored 3 nursing staff per shift and successfully identify and resolve patient issues as needed
- Monitored progress of at least 8 patients per day and adherence to outpatient care plans
- Took proper care of the entire ward and equipment under the supervision of a senior nurse
- Efficiently took vital signs, bed making and wound treatment

St Mary Catholic Hospital Ibadan, Nigeria

12/1995 – 11/2001

**Staff Nurse Midwife**

- Prepared operation room and assisted physician during surgery
- Developed delivery plan in coordination with physician
- Evaluated patient conditions through physical and laboratory test results
- Provided general nursing care of both inpatient and outpatient

**CASES CARE FOR**

1. Typhoid fever
2. Radical modified mastectomy
3. Hepatitis
4. Diabetes mellitus
5. Obstructive jaundice
6. Nephritis
7. End stage liver disease
8. Thyroidectomy for simple nodular goiter
9. Appendectomy for acute appendicitis
10. Acute epididymis-orchitis
11. Obstructive jaundice secondary to cancer head of pancreas
12. Urethroplasty for post inflammatory urethral stricture
13. Exploratory laparotomy plus glanderous bowel resection secondary to adhesive small bowel
14. Obstruction
15. Closed right ankle injury secondary to fall
16. Bilateral pudendal flap cover, secondary to ischiorectal abscess
17. Benign prostate enlargement

**EDUCATION & TRAINING**

**REGISTERED NURSE** – Sept 1992- November 1995

Degree earned: Diploma in Nursing

Name of Institution: Osun State School of Nursing, Osogbo, Nigeria

**REGISTERED MIDWIFE** -March 1998 -March 1999

Degree earned: Diploma in Midwifery

Name of Institution: School of Midwifery, University College Hospital, Ibadan, Nigeria

**BACHELOR OF NURSING SCIENCE** -- Sept 2010- 6th Jan. 2016

Degree earned: Bachelor of Nursing Science

Name of University: National Open University of Nigeria, Abuja. Nigeria

**LICENSURE & CERTIFICATES**

**RN License:** Nigeria, Nursing & Midwifery Council of Nigeria. RN 88119, March 1996, RM 74303

August 1999 expires on 30-12-2020 #1996/87180

**RN - The State of Texas (TEXAS BON) 2019**

